

**MINUTES** of the Meeting of the **DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT & LICENSING COMMITTEE** held at the Council Chamber, Drake Road, Tavistock on **TUESDAY** the **31<sup>st</sup> OCTOBER, 2017** at **6.15pm**

**PRESENT** Councillor A Venning **Vice Chairman**  
Councillors Mrs M Ewings, A Hutton, A Lewis and P Squire

**IN ATTENDANCE** Market Development Officer

---

**182. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors P Ward (Chairman – Deputy Mayor) and Mrs J Whitcomb

**183. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**

RESOLVED THAT the Minutes of the Meeting of the Plans Committee held on Monday 9<sup>th</sup> October, 2017 be confirmed as a correct record, and signed by the Vice Chairman in the absence of the Chairman (Appendix 1)

**184. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No Declarations of Interest were made.

**185. DARTMOOR NATIONAL PARK**

No items had been received

**186. TOWN PLANNING ISSUES**

No items had been received

**187. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE**

No items had been received

**188. URGENT BUSINESS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN**

No items were brought forward

**189. PLANNING DECISIONS and APPLICATIONS**

**a) Planning Decisions by West Devon Borough Council**

Attached at Appendix A.

**b) New Planning Applications to West Devon Borough Council**

The views of the Committee are attached at Appendix B.

RECOMMENDED THAT the views of the Town Council, as listed in Appendix B, be passed to the Local Planning Authority for consideration.

**190. NEXT DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT & LICENSING COMMITTEE MEETING:**

The next Meeting of the Development Management & Licensing Committee to be held on Tuesday 21<sup>st</sup> November, 2017 at 6.15pm.

The Meeting closed at 6.30pm

Signed.....

Dated.....

CHAIRMAN